Sensormatic’

October 23, 2002
Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 N.W. State Road 45

P.O. Box 370
Newberry, Florida 32669 USA

Re: Class II Permissive Change.

FCC ID: BVCUMADSNE

Dear Sir or Madam:

Sensormatic Electronics Corporation requests a Class II Permissive Change pursuant to 47 CFR
2.1043 (b)(2). A summary of the change is as follows:

Power Pack: no change
Antenna: Loop area changed from roughly 6 square feet to 48 square feet.

Harmonic measurements were degraded but are still in compliance with the requirements of
15.209. New data and photos have been provided in the exhibits included with this submission.

If you need any further information, feel free to contact me at 561 912 6440 or
djumbdenstock@tycoint.com.

Sincerely,

Donald J. Umbdenstock
Sr. Principal Engineer, Compliance Engineering

Sensormatic Electronics Corporation
6600 Congress Avenue, Boca Raton, FL 33487  Telephone (561) 912-6000 FAX (561) 912-6787



